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Solicitation 22-5S1-002 - Musical Instruments

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: BAL-BCM2 Triangle Beaters?

BAL-BCM2    Mike Balter Triangle Beater set-----that product # is actually a chime mallet-----what

triangle beaters do you want?

Answer: The SKU listed is incorrect.  Please quote Mike Balter Triangle Beater Set.

01/17/2022

Q2 Question: LP-LP543BK   Conga Bag Set

LP-LP543BK   This is listed as a Pearl conga bag set---it is an LP (Latin Percussion ) set---is that ok?

Answer: Sku is correct, description listed is not.  Please quote LP set.

01/17/2022

Q3 Question: VIC-M10 Bass drum mallet bag

VIC-M10      They have listed as a Bass drum mallet bag---it is a marimba mallet,  Which is correct?

Answer: The SKU listed is incorrect.  Please quote marimba mallets.

01/17/2022

Q4 Question: VIC-SBAG3  Bass drum mallet pair

VIC-SBAG3  This is listed as a Bass drum mallet pair---it is a stick bag.  Which is correct?

Answer: The SKU listed is incorrect.  Please quote bass drum mallet pair.

01/17/2022

Q5 Question: M546-P22 Dolly Unavailable

We spoke to the supplier for this piano dolly, and they do not have stock or any ETA for when they

might receive more. Since we are not confident this product will be available, could we submit a

comparable substitute?

Answer: A comparable substitute for this item will be considered.

01/19/2022
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